
MEMORANDUM

To: DDA Board of Directors
From: Rob Bacigalupi, Executive Director
Re: May 15, 2015 Board Meeting & Miscellaneous
Date: May 12, 2015

AGENDA ITEM 2A - FINANCIAL REPORTS
Enclosed are reports for the DDA and TIFs for March and April, as well as the March report for the 
Parking System.

AGENDA 3A -PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2015-16 BUDGETS FOR 
THE DDA, TIF 2 & TIF 97 
We have advertised for a Public Hearing on Friday for the proposed 2015-16 Budgets.  The City Com-
mission is scheduled to consider approval of the budgets Monday night.  You are only required to hold 
the Public Hearing at this point.  Formal approval is to occur at your June 19, 2015 meeting.  

AGENDA ITEM 3B - COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT REPORT
Enclosed is the most recent report from Jean.

AGENDA ITEM 4A - CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH 
NOVUM PRODUCTIONS TO REDO THE DOWNTOWN WEBSITE
We sought bids to redo our website last month.  As we reported to you earlier, we want to upgrade our 
site to make it responsive to all devices, i.e. smart phones and tablets, as well as make it more user-
friendly.  The process proved difficult since, as you can see in the attached bid tabulation sheet, we re-
ceived 14 bids!

Because we received so many bids and because of the importance of this project, we decided to narrow 
the field down and interview the top five.  A committee made up of DDA Board Member John DiGia-
como, DTCA President Jeff Joubran, Colleen Paveglio, Nick Viox, Nicole VanNess and I deliberated 
after the interviews and selected Traverse City firm Novum Productions.  Novum wowed us with their 
ideas about branding and with their creativity.  We are confident that they also have the technical back-
ground to make the site work the way we need it.  Therefore, I recommend that the DDA Board of Di-
rectors authorize a consultant agreement with Novum Productions for the redesign of the down-
town website, subject to approval of $5,000 of funding in the fiscal year 2015-16 DDA operational 
budget, and with another $5,000 coming from DTCA and $6,500 coming from the Traverse City 
Parking System.  The Traverse City Parking System is contributing a slightly higher amount due to 
some data integration and mapping they require.

AGENDA ITEM 4B - CONSIDERATION OF PURCHASING COIN COUNTER FOR PARKING OF-
FICE
Attached is a memorandum from Nicole VanNess describing the need for a coin counter at the parking 
office.  New processes have created more need to count coins which has been wearing down our daytime 
staff.  In order to expedite the purchase, I recommend that the DDA Board of Directors recommends 
to the City Commission, the purchase of a coin counter, for an amount of not-to-exceed $16,000, 
subject to bidding, with funds available in the Traverse City Parking System fund capital outlay 
line item.

1

http://novumproductions.com


Miscellaneous Memorandum
Page !  of !2 3

AGENDA ITEM 4C - CONSIDERATION OF INSTALLING SHELTERED BIKE FACILITY 
Enclosed is another memorandum from Parking Administrator Nicole VanNess detailing her efforts with 
the Bike Facilities Subcommittee of the Parking & Access Committee to install a sheltered bike parking 
facility at the Front Street entrance of the Larry C. Hardy Parking garage.  Before we launched into the 
details of locating the facilities and bidding this work out, I’d like to make sure we are heading in the 
right direction.  
 
AGENDA ITEM 4D - CONSIDERATION OF RENEWING AGREEMENT WITH FAIR FOOD 
NETWORK FOR DOUBLE UP FOOD BUCKS, WITHOUT AN ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
We have been offering Double Up Food Bucks at the Farmers Market for four years.  This program al-
lows EBT card users to double their money at farmers markets, such as ours, to encourage healthier eat-
ing.  Through last year, Fair Food Network paid an administrative fee to help offset our costs of adminis-
tering the program.  They are, unfortunately, no longer offering the administrative fee.  Nonetheless, we 
want to continue this popular food assistance program at the Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market, 
and are recommending renewal of the agreement, with this one change.

As a refresher, Fair Food Network provides funds up front to the DDA that we use to reimburse vendors 
who redeem double food bucks tokens from customers.  Last year we processed over $20,000 of DUFB 
tokens.  This progam would remain the only one that upfront dollars to the DDA for reimbursement.  
The other food assistance programs (Project Fresh, Senior Project Fresh, and EBT) all reimburse after 
the fact.   Enclosed is a memorandum from Special Projects Coordinator Nick Viox regarding this mat-
ter, along with last year’s agreement.  I recommend that the DDA Board of Directors authorize the 
Executive Director to renew the agreement with Fair Food Network for the 2015 farmers market 
season, except that they will no longer provide an administrative fee.

AGEDNA ITEM 4E - PRESENTATION AND DISCUSSION ON TIF 2 PLAN
TIF 2 was approved in 1985 with the goal of redeveloping the Traverse City Ironworks site as well as 
the areas around it.  After a modest start, the area has seen explosive growth and is now home to down-
town’s largest employer.  No one could call TIF 2 anything other than a success.  I’d like to provide a 
brief presentation on TIF 2 celebrating this incredible economic development effort, and discuss options 
the City has going forward.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST

Front Street
200 BLOCK CROSSWALK BUMPOUT - Contractors have been engaged and have begun work offsite.  
Work is expected to be completed in time for the National Cherry Festival. 
UPTOWN RIVERWALK CONNECTION - Consultant Pat Machin is finishing up designs for the con-
nection, which is expected to be constructed yet this year.  I plan on copies of the plan to hand out at 
Friday’s meeting.
305 WEST FRONT - The Planning Commission, at their meeting on May 19 will be reviewing a request 
for a ‘taller building’ in conjunction with an affordable housing project at 305 West Front

Warehouse District
REDEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE THROUGH MEDC - As part of the Redevelopment Ready Com-
munities process (see below under other) the City is able to utilize real estate experts Peter Allen & As-
sociates to assist with properties seeking redevelopment.  We are meeting with them this week to discuss 

2

http://ptallen.com


Miscellaneous Memorandum
Page !  of !3 3

some land in the Warehouse District that might be a good fit for this program.  Look for more informa-
tion on this real soon!

Bayfront/River
PINE STREET PEDESTRIAN WAY - The Engineering Department is wrapping up bid documents 
which are expected to go out next week.
FARMERS MARKET PLAN - Our consultant has provided revised plans of the options for the farmers 
market space along with cost estimates.  We are working with them to provide a range of cost options 
for the DDA Board to consider at the June meeting.

Other
DTCA ANNUAL MEETING/DINNER - The Annual Dinner will take place on June 11th at the City 
Opera House this year.  Save the date!
HARDY GARAGE PAY-IN-LANE - The City Commission approved the purchase of the pay-in-lane 
the DDA Board recommended in April.  We’ve ordered the device and expect installation in a month or 
two.
TBAISD STUDENTS BACK -  We are pleased to report that we will again be partnering with TBAISD 
who will provide students to help with downtown projects this summer.  The students get on the job ex-
perience and downtown benefits by having these great kids help with cleanup and other needed projects.
REDEVELOPMENT READY COMMUNITIES REPORT - Attached is a Report of Findings providing 
by the Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) as part of their Redevelopment Ready 
Communities program.  This program seeks to move communities toward best practices for accommo-
dating redevelopment.  You can see in the report that Traverse City rates high on a number of categories 
but also has some work to do on others.  We will be working with the Planning Department and Jean to 
address the shortcomings in the report.
TCPS REPORTS – The latest reports are attached. 
DTCA MINUTES - Enclosed are the April DTCA Board minutes.

cc: Acting City Manager
Traverse City City Commissioners

3



 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Friday, May 15, 2015, 8:00 a.m. 

Commission Chambers, Second Floor 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 

www.downtowntc.com 

Information and minutes are available from the DDA Director, 303 East State Street, Suite C, Traverse 
City, MI 49684, (231) 922-2050. If you are planning to attend the meeting and are handicapped requiring 
special assistance; please notify the DDA Director as soon as possible. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Consent Calendar - The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-
controversial items together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any 
member of the board, staff, or public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed 
therefrom and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion.  Such requests will be 
automatically respected.  

A. Consideration of minutes for the Regular Meeting of April 17, 2015. (approval 
recommended) 

B. Consideration of approving Financial Reports and disbursements for DDA, TIF 2 and 
TIF 97 funds dated March 31, 2015 and April 31, 2015 and Traverse City Parking 
System Financial Reports dated March 31, 2015 (approval recommended) 

3. Chairperson’s Report 

A. Public Hearing on the proposed Fiscal Year 2015-16 Budgets for the DDA, TIF 2, and 
TIF 97 

B. Community Development Report 
C. Comments or Questions regarding Written Reports 

4. Executive Director’s Report 
A. Consideration of authorizing consultant agreement with Novum Productions to redo the 

downtown website 
B. Consideration of purchasing coin counter for parking violations bureau 
C. Consideration of installing sheltered bike facility 
D. Consideration of renewing agreement with Fair Food Network for Double Up Food 

Bucks, without an administrative fee 
E. Presentation and discussion on TIF 2 Plan 

5. Public Comment 

6. Adjournment 

The Traverse City Downtown Development Authority does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or treatment or employment in, its 
programs or activities.  The DDA Executive Director has been designated to coordinate compliance with the non-discrimination requirements contained in Section 
35.107 of the Department of Justice regulations.  Information concerning the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the rights provided thereunder, are 
available from the DDA office.         

Posted 5–13-2015

http://www.downtowntc.com


 
Minutes 

Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 
Regular Meeting 

April 17, 2015 
Commission Chambers, Second Floor 

Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 
 
 
Chairperson Steve Constantin called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.  
 
1.   Roll Call 
 
Present: Harry Burkholder, Jan Chapman, Steve Constantin, John DiGiacomo, Bill Golden, 

Mayor Michael Estes (departed @ 9:02 a.m.), T. Michael Jackson, Chuck Judson, 
Rick Korndorfer, Joe Winowiecki 

 
Absent: Leah Bagdon McCallum, Ross Biederman 
 
2.  Consent Calendar. Motion by Estes, seconded by Golden that the consent portion of the 
agenda be approved as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
a. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 20, 2015 as presented.  

 
b. Approval of Financial Reports for Traverse City Parking System dated February 

28, 2015.  
 

3. Chairperson’s Report  
 

a. Community Development Report 
i. Jean Derenzy  

 
b. Consideration of Amending Executive Director Agreement 

i. Motion by Jackson, seconded by DiGiacomo that the DDA Board of 
Directors authorize changes to the Executive Director Agreement to increase 
compensation from $70,320 to $72,430 annually, as recommended by the 
DDA Officers, subject to approval by City Commission. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

c. Comments or Questions Regarding Written Reports 
i. On-street bike rack placement 

ii. Mobile Payment RFP 
1. DiGiacomo volunteered to assist with review 

 
4. Executive Director’s Report 

 
a. Presentation of Farmers Market Design Options 

i. Additional photos to be sent by staff with shed examples and cross section 
sketches 

 
Mayor Estes departed at this point in the meeting 
 5



DDA Board of Directors 
April 17, 2015 
Page 2 
 

b. Consideration of Requesting that Traverse City Light & Power investigate providing a 
unified cellular antenna system. 

i. Motion by DiGiacomo, seconded by Jackson that the DDA Board of 
Directors respectfully request that Traverse City Light & Power consider 
developing a municipal cellular antenna system to provide all cellular 
carriers a better means of providing service to their customers in downtown 
and elsewhere in the City, in an aesthetically attractive way. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
c. Consideration of authorizing DDA proposal to provide staff support for the Traverse 

City Public Arts Commission. 
i. Motion by DiGiacomo, seconded by Burkholder that the DDA Board of 

Directors authorize staff to propose service to the City of Traverse City for 
support to the Traverse City Arts Commission based on the Traverse City 
Arts Commission Staffing Proposal dated April 14, 2015. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
d. Consideration of recommending purchase of pay-in-lane station for Hardy Garage. 

i. Motion by Golden, seconded by Chapman that the DDA Board of Directors 
recommend to the City Commission to waive the bidding process and 
authorize the purchase of a pay in lane from Traffic & Safety in an amount 
not to-exceed $74,200 as quoted in their April 14, 2015 proposal, and further 
that the Traverse City Parking System capital outlay line item be increased 
by that amount to accommodate the purchase.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
5. Public Comment 

 
a. None at this time 

 
6. Comments from Staff and Board of Directors 

 
i. Paveglio announced upcoming events in Downtown Traverse City 

ii. Bacigalupi announced budget discussions with City Commission on May 4, 2015 
iii. Golden commented on the Park Place Hotel project 
iv. Korndorfer commented on the Park Place Hotel project, pedestrian brgide, and 

Warehouse District 
v. Constantin commented on the Old Town Playhouse studio theatre play and 

Korndorfer’s performance 
 

7. Adjournment.  The meeting officially adjourned at 9:17 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Colleen Paveglio 
Marketing & Deputy Director 

6



DDA Financial Report
April 30, 2014 April 30, 2015 Budget 14-15 as 

Approved
Budget 14-15 
with 
Amendments

% of Budget

REVENUE   

Property Taxes 60,501 65,528 64,900 64,900 101.0%

Interest and Dividends 186 317 200 200 158.3%

Miscellaneous (59) 5,196 0 0

Rents and Royalties 38,321 33,430 46,000 46,000 72.7%

Administrative Services 440,727 512,401 613,100 613,100 83.6%

Prior Year Surplus 20,000 0 20,000 100.0%

TOTAL REVENUE $539,675 $636,872 $724,200 $744,200 87.9%

EXPENSES

Payroll Expense 367,513 493,800 506,900 506,900 97.4%

Health Insurance 33,059 32,562 117,800 117,800 27.6%

Worker's Compensation 3,607 6,955 0 0 -

Office Supplies 7,374 9,126 7,000 7,000 130.4%

Operation Supplies 52 957 800 800 119.6%

Professional/Contractual 29,419 47,749 30,000 50,000 95.5%

Communications 3,191 3,483 4,000 4,000 87.1%

Transportation 297 1,391 2,000 2,000 69.5%

Lodging/Meals 3,638 3,648 5,200 5,200 70.1%

Training 739 1,350 1,900 1,900 71.1%

Community Promotion 10,796 9,836 11,600 11,600 84.8%

Printing/Publishing 5,803 4,973 7,000 7,000 71.0%

Insurance & Bonds 1,478 1,553 1,800 1,800 86.3%

Utilities 5,789 6,168 6,600 6,600 93.5%

Repairs & Maintenance 2,925 975 2,100 2,100 46.4%

Rentals 8,190 6,756 8,000 8,000 84.5%

Legal Expense 5,884 2,217 5,000 5,000 44.3%

Miscellaneous 47 25 500 500 5.0%

Equipment 5,509 4,300 6,000 6,000 71.7%

TOTAL EXPENSE $495,308 $637,823 $724,200 $744,200 85.7%

thru fiscal year⬇
NET INCOME/(LOSS) $44,367 ($951) $0 $0 83.3%

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



 
 

       Memorandum 
       

           Grand Traverse County 
     Planning and Development        

                                                  231.922.4513  Fax 231.922.4636 
                                                        email: jderenzy@grandtraverse.org 

  
  
  
To:   DDA Board of Directors   
 
From:   Jean Derenzy, Deputy Director Planning & Development 
 
For Meeting Date:  May 15, 2015       
 
Subject:   Community Development Update       
 

May Update: 
 
Project News: 
 
The following is an update on some of the sites being worked on through the DDA TIF 97 
District: 
 
Park Place Project:   The Brownfield Redevelopment Authority will be considering the 
redevelopment of the Park Place Project site at their meeting on May 27, 2015.   I have 
been working with the Project Team, Ramkota, owner of Park Place Hotel, and Bender 
Midwest, developer considering building rental units within the Park Place property.   The 
immediate adjacent property, 326 E. State Street will also be under consideration as a 
component of the Park Place project.   
 
The added component of adding a public parking garage to be financed and built by the 
private developer (Bender); with the garage to be built in the current Park Place parking lot 
will also be discussed.   I am still investigating opportunities to help relieve the parking 
pressure within the Governmental Center complex and within the neighborhoods.    
 
As you are aware, this Project is being considered as a brownfield project.  The project 
would be considered under the new DDA TIF components; whereby the new incremental 
taxes realized on this project site would be captured for brownfield eligible reimbursement 
(which includes public infrastructure). 
 
West Front Parking:  Work continues with the parking committee to identify opportunities 
for a west front parking garage. 
 
Traverse City Place Brownfield Plan:   The Brownfield Authority approved the 
amendment to the Brownfield Plan of $7,482,209; which includes $137,257 of 
environmental costs for the Garland Street improvements.   This amendment will be 
discussed at the County Board meeting on May 27th, City Commission on June 1st.   The 
attached map identifies the parcels (23) that are included within this Brownfield Plan. 
 
DDA Board 

 

44



 
 
May 15, 2015/Page 2 
 
 
Crowd Funding – Bumpout Project:    Matching funds were provided to the City providing 
$8,000 of outside funding for this project.   
  
River walk:  Working with 305 owners, and 124 owners currently on securing necessary 
easements.     
 
Civic Square:  Leah McCallum-Bagdon, Harry Burkholder and I have met and will continue 
to investigate opportunities. 
 
Other:   Reminder that the North Boardman Lake Adventure will be held on Saturday, May 
16th from 10:00 – 4:00pm at Hull Park.   The annual event is to bring the community to this 
District to discover the incredible businesses, and enjoy the beautiful assets we have in this 
District.    The video created can be found here:   Scavenger hunt, try out a paddle board, 
kayak, sail boat, or rent a bike, and of course there will be food.   Bike, walk, jog or drive 
over and enjoy a few hours with your neighbors. 
 
 

45



Downtown Traverse City
Website Design & Content Development

Bid Tabulation
Downtown Traverse City Website Design and Content Development

Bid Tabulation

VENDOR PROPOSED COST

Archetype SC $15,940
Civic Live $15,000
Civic Plus $8,750
Civica $31,875
Concilio Labs $46,384
EZ Site $14,800
Flightpath Creative $15,000
FutureNet Group $9,750
Gravity Works $15,120
LIAA $13,190
Novum Productions $16,500
Quack Media $17,000
Revize LLC $14,934
Succeed Digital $84,000

46



memo!

!

The!Parking!Services!Department!has!been!working!to!revise,!document!and!update!the!
cash!handling!and!deposit!processes.!In!October,!we!rolled!out!a!new!Key!Policy!and!
Meter!Collections/Deposit!process.!!We!had!anticipated!making!a!few!changes!in!the!
upcoming!fiscal!year,!2015I2016,!but!now!feel!there!is!a!need!to!address!the!need!to!
purchase!a!coin!counter/sorter!sooner!than!later.!
!
Our!current!process!flow!for!single!space!meter!collections!is!as!follows:!coins!are!
collected!from!the!meters!by!the!enforcement!staff;!enforcement!staff!places!the!coins!
in!bank!sealed!bags!with!a!location!specific!deposit!slip!under!the!supervision!of!the!
Parking!Support!Specialist;!enforcement!staff!delivers!the!sealed!bags!to!5/3!bank;!5/3!
bank!has!an!agreement!with!Brinks!who!picks!up!the!sealed!bags!and!delivers!them!to!
Grand!Rapids!for!counting;!5/3!deposits!coin!revenue!into!the!City’s!account;!the!City!
Treasurer’s!Office!and!the!Parking!Office!reconcile!the!number!of!bags!with!the!deposit!
records!on!the!end!of!month!report.!
!
Our!current!process!flow!for!multiIspace!meter!collections!is!as!follows:!cash!and!coins!
are!collected!from!the!meters!by!the!enforcement!staff;!enforcement!staff!places!the!
cash!and!coins!in!bank!sealed!bags!with!the!audit!report!under!the!supervision!of!the!
Parking!Support!Specialist;!the!Parking!Support!Specialist!counts!the!cash!and!rolls!the!
coin!when!preparing!the!Daily!Reconciliation!Report,!cash!and!coin!are!deposited!to!the!
City!Treasurer’s!Office.!
!
In!an!effort!to!implement!a!redundant!cash!handling/counting!process,!we!have!
reviewed!coin!sorters,!coin!counters,!and!currency!counters.!!We!have!found!that!most!
models!count!coins!while!sorting;!can!be!configured!to!print!an!audit!slip!after!counting,!
and!allow!for!programming!thresholds!for!the!number!of!coins!per!bag.!These!features!
will!offer!the!ability!to!crossIreference!the!coin!revenue!sent!to!the!bank!prior!to!5/3!
sending!the!coins!to!Grand!Rapids!for!counting.!!The!preset!limits!will!mean!fewer!bags!
for!the!staff!to!handle!and!deliver!to!the!bank,!as!well!as,!fewer!bags!for!5/3!to!have!!
!

Traverse'City'Parking'Services'
To:!Rob!Bacigalupi,!Executive!Director!DDA! !

From:!Nicole!VanNess,!Parking!Administrator! !

Date:!May!11,!2015! !

Re:!Request!to!purchase!Coin!Counter/Sorter! !

47



memo!
!
!
!
!
to!track!and!count.!The!counting!function!will!eliminate!the!employee!labor!needed!for!
the!multiIspace!pay!station!coin!to!be!counted!and!rolled!inIhouse.!
!
We!recommend!the!DDA!Board!of!Directors!authorize!the!purchase!and!delivery!of!a!
Coin!Sorter/Counter!and!Currency!Counter!along!with!an!annual!service!contract!in!an!
amount!not!to!exceed!$16,000!with!funds!available!from!the!Traverse!City!Parking!
System!capital!outlay!line!item.!!
!

48



memo!

!

The!DDA!Board!created!a!Bike!Parking!Facilities!Subcommittee.!!The!Committee!began!
meeting!monthly!in!February.!!The!goal!of!the!Committee!is!to!identify!areas!where!bike!
parking!can!be!improved!by!adding!facilities,!such!as;!shelters,!racks,!inverted!Us,!
decorative!racks,!or!decorative!meter!post/sign!pole!attachments.!
!
The!Committee!has!been!very!successful!in!its!first!few!months!by!discussing!and!
agreeing!on!the!following!objectives:!plan!to!purchase!and!install!one!bike!shelter!in!
current!fiscal!year;!plan!to!purchase!up!to!three!bike!shelters!in!the!next!fiscal!year;!plan!
to!purchase!racks,!inverted!Us,!and!pole!attachments!in!the!next!fiscal!year;!and!identify!
high!visibility!installation!locations!within!each!district!that!have!limited!bike!parking!
options.!!
!
Our!goal!for!the!current!fiscal!year!is!to!install!a!bike!shelter!near!the!pedestrian!tower!
on!the!northeast!side!of!the!Hardy!Parking!Garage.!!We!recommend!the!DDA!Board!of!
Directors!authorize!the!purchase!of!a!Bike!Shelter,!and!the!construction!and!labor!costs!
associated!with!installing!a!concrete!pad!and!the!shelter!in!an!amount!not!to!exceed!
$18,000!with!funds!available!from!the!Traverse!City!Parking!System!capital!outlay!line!
item.!!

Traverse'City'Parking'Services'
To:!Rob!Bacigalupi,!Executive!Director!DDA! !

From:!Nicole!VanNess,!Parking!Administrator! !

Date:!May!11,!2015! !

Re:!Request!to!purchase!bike!shelter!for!Hardy!Garage! !

49



50



  

 

 
Memorandum  Traverse City DDA     

        
  
TO:  Rob Bacigalupi, DDA Executive Director 
FROM: Nick Viox, DDA Special Project Coordinator 
DATE:  May 12, 2015 
SUBJECT: Double Up Food Bucks Agreement 
 
Double Up Food Bucks is one of the many food assistance programs that we have at the Sara 
Hardy Downtown Farmers Market. The program assists all SNAP/EBT users by doubling their 
purchase of fresh, local foods for up to $20 per market.  Last year, this program had generated 
$20,252 worth of revenue in our local agricultural system.  
 
The program is slated to begin June 1st. In order to accept Double Up Food Bucks, the Market 
Manager (the DDA) must sign a Market Manager Agreement.  In the past, the Fair Food 
Network, who administers the Double Up Food Bucks Program, provided a $1,500 
administration fee within this agreement. In order to expand the program to more markets in and 
outside of the state of Michigan, the 2015 agreement may no longer be offering this 
administration fee. Other than that, the agreement with Fair Food Network should be looking the 
same. 
 
We should be receiving this agreement as late as next week. In order to capture the revenue from 
this program in early June, I recommend that the DDA Board approve the revision of no 
administration fee to the Double Up Food Bucks Program. This would look more like the 
agreements we currently hold with our other food assistance programs that do not offer any 
administration fee whatsoever.  
 

 
 
 
 
 

51



52



53



54



55



Downtown Traverse City Map For Meeting of May 15, 2015

Warehouse

Front Street

Old Town

Bayfront/River

1. Proposed Bike Shelter
2. 200 Block Crosswalk
3. Uptown Riverwalk Connection
4. 305 West Front

5. Pine Street Pedestrian Way
6. 124 West Front

1

2

4

5

3

6

56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



Hardy Parking Garage Entry/Exit

0

7,000

14,000

21,000

28,000

Month

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

2009-10
2010-11
2011-12
2012-13
2013-14
2014-15

75



Old Town Garage Entry Exit 
(excludes free parkers)

0

3,500

7,000

10,500

14,000

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May June

2010-11
2011-12
2012-13
2013-14
2014-15

76



 
Minutes 

Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 
Regular Meeting 

April 17, 2015 
Commission Chambers, Second Floor 

Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 
 
 
Chairperson Steve Constantin called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.  
 
1.   Roll Call 
 
Present: Harry Burkholder, Jan Chapman, Steve Constantin, John DiGiacomo, Bill Golden, 

Mayor Michael Estes (departed @ 9:02 a.m.), T. Michael Jackson, Chuck Judson, 
Rick Korndorfer, Joe Winowiecki 

 
Absent: Leah Bagdon McCallum, Ross Biederman 
 
2.  Consent Calendar. Motion by Estes, seconded by Golden that the consent portion of the 
agenda be approved as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
a. Approval of minutes of the Regular Meeting of March 20, 2015 as presented.  

 
b. Approval of Financial Reports for Traverse City Parking System dated February 

28, 2015.  
 

3. Chairperson’s Report  
 

a. Community Development Report 
i. Jean Derenzy  

 
b. Consideration of Amending Executive Director Agreement 

i. Motion by Jackson, seconded by DiGiacomo that the DDA Board of 
Directors authorize changes to the Executive Director Agreement to increase 
compensation from $70,320 to $72,430 annually, as recommended by the 
DDA Officers, subject to approval by City Commission. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

c. Comments or Questions Regarding Written Reports 
i. On-street bike rack placement 

ii. Mobile Payment RFP 
1. DiGiacomo volunteered to assist with review 

 
4. Executive Director’s Report 

 
a. Presentation of Farmers Market Design Options 

i. Additional photos to be sent by staff with shed examples and cross section 
sketches 

 
Mayor Estes departed at this point in the meeting 
 77



DDA Board of Directors 
April 17, 2015 
Page 2 
 

b. Consideration of Requesting that Traverse City Light & Power investigate providing a 
unified cellular antenna system. 

i. Motion by DiGiacomo, seconded by Jackson that the DDA Board of 
Directors respectfully request that Traverse City Light & Power consider 
developing a municipal cellular antenna system to provide all cellular 
carriers a better means of providing service to their customers in downtown 
and elsewhere in the City, in an aesthetically attractive way. Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
c. Consideration of authorizing DDA proposal to provide staff support for the Traverse 

City Public Arts Commission. 
i. Motion by DiGiacomo, seconded by Burkholder that the DDA Board of 

Directors authorize staff to propose service to the City of Traverse City for 
support to the Traverse City Arts Commission based on the Traverse City 
Arts Commission Staffing Proposal dated April 14, 2015. Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
d. Consideration of recommending purchase of pay-in-lane station for Hardy Garage. 

i. Motion by Golden, seconded by Chapman that the DDA Board of Directors 
recommend to the City Commission to waive the bidding process and 
authorize the purchase of a pay in lane from Traffic & Safety in an amount 
not to-exceed $74,200 as quoted in their April 14, 2015 proposal, and further 
that the Traverse City Parking System capital outlay line item be increased 
by that amount to accommodate the purchase.  Motion carried 
unanimously.  

 
5. Public Comment 

 
a. None at this time 

 
6. Comments from Staff and Board of Directors 

 
i. Paveglio announced upcoming events in Downtown Traverse City 

ii. Bacigalupi announced budget discussions with City Commission on May 4, 2015 
iii. Golden commented on the Park Place Hotel project 
iv. Korndorfer commented on the Park Place Hotel project, pedestrian brgide, and 

Warehouse District 
v. Constantin commented on the Old Town Playhouse studio theatre play and 

Korndorfer’s performance 
 

7. Adjournment.  The meeting officially adjourned at 9:17 a.m.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Colleen Paveglio 
Marketing & Deputy Director 

78


